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\ UNIVERSITY SYSTEM
10630 LITTLE PATUXENT PARKWAY, SUITE 450 // COLUMBIA, MD 21044
‘ Of MARYLAND WWW.USMD.EDU // 443.367.0034

OFFICE OF INTERNAL AUDIT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Audit Committee

Ms. Ellen Fish (chair)
Mr. Joe Bartenfelder
Ms. Linda Gooden (ex officio)
Mr. Barry P. Gossett
Mr. Isiah Leggett
Mr. Louis M. Pope
Mr. Bill Wood
FROM: David Mosca — Director, Internal Audit

DATE: June 6, 2019

RE: USM BOR Audit Committee Meeting — June 12, 2019

The Audit Committee of the USM Board of Regents will convene at the Universities at Shady Grove, 9630
Gudelsky Drive, Rockville, MD at 2:30 p.m. on Wednesday, June 12, 2019 in Building Il. Signage inside the
building will direct you to the meeting room.

If you will be calling into the meeting instead of attending in person, the dial-in number is: 1-877-960-8069
and the participant code is 4451900.

The meeting agenda, supporting materials and directions to USG are attached. Parking is available at the Traville

Gateway Garage.

cc: Dr. Robert Caret Mr. Robert Page
Ms. Monique Booker (SB & Co., LLC) Mr. Graylin Smith (SB & Co., LLC)
Ms. Celeste Denson Dr. Donald Z. Spicer
Ms. Ellen Herbst Ms. Denise Wilkerson

Ms. Elena Langrill
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